HOUSE COMMITTEE ON COMMERCE Hearing Room Tapes - 24 MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Eldon Johnson, Chair Rep. Cynthia Wooten, Vice-Chair Rep. Chuck Carpenter Rep. Michael Fahey Rep. Tony Federici Rep. Lynn Lundquist Rep. Gail Shibley Rep. Lynn Snodgrass Rep. Larry Wells MEMBER EXCUSED: STAFF PRESENT: Daniel Jarman, Committee Administrator Jodie Hall, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , A 000 CHAIR JOHNSON OPENS MEETING AT 002 OPENS WORK SESSION ON HB 2474. 003 REP. SNODGRASS: Summarizes HB 2474. 017 -In response to Rep. Fahey: Is unsure how much money goes unclaimed in gift certificates. 025 MOTION: REP. SNODGRASS: Moves to send HB 2474 to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. REP. 028 CARPENTER and REP. SHIBLEY EXCUSED. 030 CHAIR JOHNSON: The MOTION CARRIES. 031 REP. SNODGRASS will lead floor discussion. OPENS WORK SESSION ON HB 2751. 032 033 REP. SNODGRASS: Summarizes HB 2751 and the -5 amendments adopted by the

Business Sub-Committee.

041 MOTION: REP. SNODGRASS: Moves to send HB 2751, AS AMENDED, to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

044 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. REP. CARPENTER and REP. SHIBLEY EXCUSED.

047 CHAIR JOHNSON: The MOTION CARRIES.

048 REP. SNODGRASS will lead floor discussion.

050 OPENS WORK SESSION ON HB 2957.

051 REP. FAHEY: Summarizes HB 2957 and the - amendments adopted by the Trade and Economic Development Sub-Committee.

063 MOTION: REP. FAHEY: Moves to send HB 2957, AS AMENDED, to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

067 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. REP. CARPENTER is EXCUSED.

069 CHAIR JOHNSON: The MOTION CARRIES.

072 REP. FAHEY will lead floor discussion.

074 OPENS WORK SESSION ON HB 2238.

075 REP. WELLS: Summarizes HB 2238 and the -2 amendments adopted by the Business Sub-Committee.

160 MOTION: REP. WELLS: Moves to send HB 2238, AS AMENDED, subsequent referral to Ways and Means be rescinded and sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

165 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE.

168 CHAIR JOHNSON: The MOTION CARRIES.

171 REP. WELLS will lead floor discussion.

173 OPENS WORK SESSION ON HB 2846.

174 REP. FEDERICI: Summarizes HB 2846 and the -1 amendments adopted by the Business Sub-Committee.

197 REP. WOOTEN: Notes that this is a significant bill and will have a tremendous impact.

198 MOTION: REP. FEDERICI: Moves to send HB 2846, AS AMENDED, to the Floor

with a DO PASS recommendation.

203 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE.

206 CHAIR JOHNSON: The MOTION CARRIES.

209 REP. FEDERICI will lead floor discussion.

211 OPENS WORK SESSION ON HB 2345.

213 REP. SNODGRASS: Summarizes HB 2345 and the -2 amendments adopted by the

Business Sub-Committee. 222 -In response to Rep. Shibley: Explains further the consumer protection issues discussed in committee.

241 JIM CARLSON, Oregon Health Care Association: Responds further to Rep. Shibley's inquiries concerning consumer protection. 274 -Responds further to Rep. Shibley. 283 REP. SNODGRASS: Comments that another consumer protection piece is in Section 7. 289 CARLSON: In response to Rep. Fahey: Explains rate on the lien is at a standard market rate. -In response to further inquiries of Rep. Fahey: The lien rises as each 298 payment is due until paid off. 314 REP. WOOTEN: Requests more information on references to siblings in Section 7. 328 REP. SNODGRASS: Responds to Rep. Wooten. 341 CARLSON: Explains that the bill provides for protection from any sibling. Lien would attach, but until the house would sell, the family would not be displaced. -In response to Rep. Fahey: Explains that long term care facilities 359 would be behind the state. -In response to Rep. Shibley: Explains further the enormity of this 374 problem in Oregon for long term care facilities. 410 -In response to Rep. Wooten: Explains time frame involved in filing liens. TAPE 24, SIDE A 025 CARLSON: In response to Rep. Fahey: Average amount of debt usually seen is between \$3000 to \$10,000. 031 REP. LUNDQUIST: Responds further to Rep. Wooten's earlier inquiries. 036 REP. FEDERICI: Requests clarification on procedure, whether the -1 and -2 have to be adopted. 039 CHAIR JOHNSON: Explains that the amendments have been adopted. 041 MOTION: REP. SNODGRASS: Moves to send HB 2345, AS AMENDED, to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. 044 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. 047 CHAIR JOHNSON: The MOTION CARRIES. REP. SNODGRASS will lead floor discussion. 048 0.5.3 OPENS WORK SESSION ON HB 2165. 058 MOTION: REP. LUNDQUIST: Moves to HB 2165 be moved back to the Subcommittee on Business. 060 CHAIR JOHNSON: Explains purpose of sending HB 2165 back to the Business Subcommittee. 061 CHAIR JOHNSON: Hearing no objections, MOTION is ADOPTED. OPENS WORK SESSION ON HB 2779. 065 066 REP. FAHEY: Summarizes HB 2779 and the -7 amendments adopted by the Trade and Economic Development Sub-Committee.

041 MOTION: REP. FAHEY: Moves to send HB 2779, AS AMENDED, to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

044 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. REP. CARPENTER. CHAIR JOHNSON: The MOTION CARRIES. 047 048 REP. FAHEY will lead floor discussion. 094 OPENS WORK SESSION ON HB 3002. 097 CHAIR JOHNSON: Explains that the Committee on Ways and Means would like to utilize HB 3002 as a vehicle. 099 REP. WOOTEN: Requests clarification on this referral. 100 DAN JARMAN, Committee Administrator: Explains referral to Ways and Means for Rep. Wooten. 111 -Responds further to Rep. Wooten. 119 -Responds further to Rep. Wooten: HB 3411 is a companion bill to HB 3002. 124 -Responds further to Rep. Wooten: HB 3411 is in another committee on its way to Ways and Means or on its way to Ways and Means. 131 JOHN MCCULLEY, Oregon Fairs Association: Responds to the inquiries of Rep. Wooten. 148 -Responds further to Rep. Wooten concerning the number of machines allowed under HB 3411. -Explains for Rep. Wooten an approximation of the amount of money 161 anticipated by square footage for video poker machines. -In response to further inquiries of Rep. Wooten: Explains where this 183 money would be appropriated to. 191 -In response to Rep. Wooten: Explains moneys and how they relate to fair operations. 197 VICE-CHAIR WOOTEN: Requests that the committee hold onto HB 3002 until the Committee has before it a report on HB 3411. MCCULLEY: Responds that HB 3411 is in the General Government Committee. 205 209 REP. WOOTEN: In response to Rep. Wells: Explains that the Committee could move HB 3002, she is requesting to hold onto it. 213 MEETING IS ADJOURNED.

Submitted by, Reviewed by,

Jodie Hall Daniel Jarman Committee Assistant Committee Administrator